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RFP 12-1977 
METRO OREGON ZOO 
CONCERT PROMOTER 

 
Note:  The following clarifications, changes, additions and deletions to Request for Proposal 
12-1977, hereby become part of the Request for Proposals.  It is essential that all prospective 
Proposers note the content of the Addendum. 
 
In the interest of fairness and equity, this information is being provided to all interested 
proposers.  
 
Questions and Responses: 

Question 1: Does the Zoo Staff secure the Concert Series Sponsors? Yes. 

Question 2: Is there a contract with Ticketmaster? If so, when does it expire?  Yes. This contract 
expires on December 31, 2011. 

Question 3: Who is in charge of the website: www.portlandzoo.org/concerts? The Oregon Zoo in 
not aware of who operates this web site. The latest concert information is posted on our official 
web site at www.oregonzoo.org   

Question 4: Does the Zoo currently have long-range goals they are willing to share? Is it simply 
to increase ticket revenue? Increase Food & Beverage Revenue? Convert Concert Goers to 
Members Our goals are to provide a quality guest experience at concerts which includes a good 
line-up that is provided at a value, good food choices, and a fun atmosphere.  The concert 
series is a revenue generator for the Oregon Zoo, so ticket sales and food/beverage are 
important outcomes. 

Question 5: Any chance we could see the attendance numbers with gross revenue for the 2009, 
2010 & 2011? Or at least 2011? Yes.  These have been posted to Metro’s website. 

Question 6: Is it possible to get budgets for the last couple of years for the overall series? 
 Looking for production cost, artist fees (detailed), security, support production staff, etc.  An 
itemized budget with line items broken out is what we are looking for.   

Metro is able to provide the following information with regard to concert budgets.  
 
For each concert, depending on the act and the amount of equipment needed, the promoter will 
be required to staff two or more of the following positions. Please note that in the past all these 
positions were billed to the budget for the concert, but the promoter arranged for them all. 

o Gate A 
o Service Road Location 
o Back of Stage 
o Two locations for front of stage. 

http://www.portlandzoo.org/concerts�
http://www.oregonzoo.org/�
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Production costs can vary depending on the artist and the relationship the promoter has with its 
vendors. However, they typically include the following: 

o Stage hands 
o Lighting company 
o Sound company 
o Runners and driver to transport talent and equipment when needed. 
o Merchandise booth if requested 

 
 
All other terms and conditions of this solicitation remain the same. 
 
Issued _____________, 2011 
 
 
 
_______________________________________________ 
Karen Slusarenko, CPPB 
Metro Procurement Analyst 
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